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Dear Fellow Shareholders:

segmentsof theinformation communications (" InfoCom") market, and thiswasvery

successful. The industrial and aerospace markets that we serve also continued to
strengthen and the results were very good. The successwe experiencedis reflected in our
financials:

Q mphenol had another excellent year in 2000. We continued to addressfast growing

- Salesincreased 35% (38% adjusted for currency effects) to $1,360 million
- Earnings per share (diluted) increased 108% to $2.52/share

- Freecash flow (cash flow from operations, less capital expenditures) was $101
million, or 94% of net income

Theseareoutstanding numbers; 2000 wasagreat year and hasestablished asolid foundation
for further growth and profitability. Thisfoundation isgrounded in acommon set of shared
values and acommitment throughout our organi zation to make areality of what weidentify
as seven key reasons for our customers to partner with Amphenol:

- Product development capability
- Responsive organization

- High quality

- Cost competitiveness

- Broad product range

- Global presence

- Délivery reliahility

| am very proud of the Amphenol team; we are an entrepreneurial and nimble organization
with a shared dedication to the highest levels of customer service.

As an organization, we are also energized by the opportunities we see. The rapid pace of
technological changewill continue. Digital technology and the I nternet are becoming more
deeply woven into thefabric of business, society and our daily lives. We are headed toward
aworld whereeverythingwill be connected by way of new generationsof technology linked
to the Net - always on, aways available. We find this environment to be one of enormous
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opportunity and challenge. There are competing technologies of broadband, wirelessand
wired architectures racing to offer awide range of digital communication services. Some
technologies will be more successful than others, but the pace of change is such that the
outcomeisnot predictableandwill continueto evolveover time. Webelievethat thedemand
for enhanced communication serviceswill continue to grow, and it isour goal to providea
broad range of components and services to the manufacturers and operators of the major
competing technologies.

In 2000, 65% of our sales were to the InfoCom market, and such sales represented a 48%
increase over the prior year. The growth is driven not only by the race of competing
technologies to offer InNfoCom services, but also the exponential growth in subscribers to
web-based services. In 2000, therewere over 400 million subscribersto the Internet, a60%
increaseover theprior year, anditisexpected that therewill beonebillion subscriberswithin
the next few years. In addition to subscriber growth, the rapid change in technology
necessitates acontinuing upgradeininfrastructure and the appliances used for accessing the
Net. Our product offering to the InfoCom market is broad and deep, and our components
areusedinnearly all phasesof theinformation chain. For broadbandinfrastructure, wesupply
coaxia cable and related connector components and fiber optic interconnect devices and
assemblies. For wirelessinfrastructure, we provideawidevariety of radio frequency and low
frequency interconnect components and assemblies for the evolving generational changein
base station architecture. For Net enabling devices, we have a broad range of innovative
electronic and fiber optic high speed interconnect components and assembliesused in servers,
hubs, routers, storage systems and other networking equipment. We are also present at the
InfoCom user end; our products are included in cable modems, flat panel screens, PC's and
peripheral devices, mobile handsets and other user applications and devices. The InfoCom
market is an enormous opportunity for the Company for long term growth.

Sales of interconnect products to industrial markets, which comprise approximately 20% of
our business, experienced excellent growthin 2000. Such marketsencompassabroad range
of activities including factory automation, mass transportation, resource exploration,
Instrumentation and automotive safety interconnect applications. In 2000, we continued to
make progress in developing application specific products for industrial motion control
applications, whereby new generations of factory automation equipment utilizing faster and
more precise motion control devicesare bringing higher levels of productivity to the factory.
In addition, we have developed new generations of interconnect products for automotive
safety applications, primarily airbags and seatbelt pretensioners, to maintain our leadership
position inthis segment of the European automotive market and we continue to makeinroads
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A Global Leader in Interconnect Systemsfor Industrial Applications

Amphenol is a leader in
developing interconnect
products and systems for
industrial and mass
transportation applications.

Amphenol is a leading
supplier of interconnect
systems for automotive
safety applications.
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inthe U.S. and Asian markets. We are aleader in selected growth markets of interconnect
productsfor industrial applications. Our engineering resources and global presenceinsure
that we will continue to strengthen our position as industrial markets play a key rolein
providing the resources and productivity improvements for an expanding economy.

Our aerospace business, which accounts for approximately 15% of our total business,
continuedto experienceimprovingtrendsin 2000. TheCompany istheacknowledged|eader
inhigh performanceinterconnect componentsfor aerospace/harsh environment applications.
Such applications require a high degree of engineering sophistication and precision
manufacturing capability and innovations and methodologies developed here generate
opportunities for our commercial markets. We foresee continuing improvement in the
aerospace market as aresult of increasing defense expenditures, and as certain programs
move from devel opment to production and as other programs advance in the devel opment
cycle. Itisvery satisfying to seethe progress of the International Space Station program as
new modul esareadded and the potential isrealized; the Company hasbeen akey participant
throughthedevel opment of anentirefamily of interconnect devicesto meet thecommunication
and power reguirements of the program in the harsh environment of outer space.

2000 was avery good year. We continued our growth at arate in excess of theindustry; we
had excellent profitability which increased shareholder value. We are positioned in growth
markets with an excellent product line. We have added to our global resourcesto provide
excellent customer servicethroughout theworld. We acquired five companiesin 2000, and
whileeachisrelatively small intheir ownright, collectively they will play asignificant role
in expanding our products and servicesfor the InfoCom, industrial and aerospace markets.
While2000wasavery goodyear, of greater significanceisthat thefuturelooksbright. | have
never been more confident in the future of the Company. To this, | am indebted to the
ingenuity, hardwork and resourcef ul nessof the 11,600 membersof the Amphenol organi zation
aroundtheworld. Itistruly adedicated group capabl e of outstanding achievements, and for
this| am grateful. | also give great thanks to our loyal customers and suppliers for their
inval uablesupport.

bt b .

Martin H. Loeffler
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
and President
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A Global Leader in Interconnect Systems for Aerospace Applications

Amphenol is the world leader in
sophisticated, highly-engineered
interconnect  products for
commercial and defense related
aerospace applications.
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Financial Highlights
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
2000 1999 1998
Sales $1,359,702 $1,010,603 $918,877
Operatingincome 244,423 160,729 149,727
Incomebefore
extraordinary item 107,904 44,295 36,510
Income per share before
extraordinary item - diluted 2.52 121 1.02
Earnings before interest, taxes and
depreciation and amortization ("EBITDA") $293,682 $205,609 $192,090
Average common sharesoutstanding 42,878,922 36,664,016 35,884,794

Amphenol's Worldwide Management Conference,
Wallingford, CT, December 2000.
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Business Strategy

The Company's strategic objective isto further enhance its position as aleading global
designer, manufacturer and marketer of connectors, interconnect systems and cable products. The
Company seeksto achievethis objective by pursuing the following strategies:

» Focuson Rapidly Growing Communications Markets. We intend to capitalize on
theconvergenceinthecommunicationssector of voice, video and datatechnol ogies.
The growth in recent years of mobile communications and Internet utilization has
been substantial. We believe, however, that bothtechnologiesareintheirinfancy in
terms of market potential. Analysts estimate that in 2000 there were over 400
million mobile handset subscribers and over 400 million Internet subscribers, and
that both applications will increase to 1 billion subscribersin the near future. We
will continueto aggressively pursuelnfoCom opportunitiesthroughthedevel opment
of new application specific interconnect products to serve this expanding market.

» Expand Sales of Broadband Products. We believe that the increasing demand for
enhanced services from existing cable television systems and the relatively low
penetrationratefor cabletel evisionincountriesoutsi deof the United Statesprovides
significant opportunity for future growth of coaxia cable and other broadband
interconnect products. The demands of the digital age for high-speed Internet
access, video on demand, specialized programming and theability tocarry voice, all
place significant emphasis on expanded bandwidth for network delivery systems.
Cableoperatorsareupgrading and rebuilding their systemsto offer such services. In
addition, cable system devel opmentsare planned for large portionsof Europe, Asia
andLatin America. Webelievethat wearewell positionedtotakeadvantageof these
opportunities because we are one of theworld'sleading producers of coaxial cable
and broadband i nterconnect products and because we have extensive relationships
withmany of the multinational cable operatorsthat are upgrading and expandingin
domestic and international markets.

» Develop Application Specific Productsfor OEMs. We seek to expand the scopeand
number of preferred supplier designations and application specific product
opportunitieswe havewith OEM customers. Wework closely with our network of
OEM customers at the design stageto create and manufactureinnovative solutions
to meet our customers' specific interconnection needs. Our application specific
products designed and manufactured for OEM sgenerally have higher value-added
content than our other interconnection productsand have been devel oped acrossall
of our product lines. In addition to solidifying our relationship with OEMs and
providing asourceof high value-added sal es, thisproduct devel opment strategy has
anumber of important ancillary benefits. For example, once an application specific

10
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product has been devel oped for a specific OEM customer, such new product often
becomes widely accepted in the industry for similar applications and products
manufactured by other potential customers, thereby providing additional sourcesof
future revenue.

Expand Product Lines. Our product lines encompass market segmentscomprising
approximately 50% of the $40 billion connector industry. We have broad product
linesfor the markets we serve; as an example, in 2000 our salesincluded in excess
of 100,000 stock keeping units ("SKU's"). We continuously strive to expand our
product linesin order to becomeaprimary source supplier of i nterconnect solutions
for our customers. By expanding our product lines, we intend to leverage our
extensive customer relationships to cross-sell additional connector products. For
example, we developed and are now producing a broad line of radio frequency
coaxial andfiber optic connectorsfor thecabletel evisionindustry, whichwemarket
to our largebase of existing cablecustomers. Moreover, inan environmentinwhich
many OEMs and other customers are reducing the size of their supplier base, we
believe that the expansion of our product lineswill further solidify our importance
toexisting customersand enabl eusto effectively market productsto new customers.

Expand Global Presence. We intend to further expand our global manufacturing,
sales and service operations to better serve our existing client base, penetrate
devel oping marketsand establish new customer relationships. Asour multinational
OEM customersexpandtheir international operationstotakeadvantageof devel oping
markets and the lower manufacturing and labor costs of such markets, weintendto
similarly expand our international capabilities in order to provide just-in-time
facilitiesnear these customers. We believethat thistype of international expansion
will enableusto take advantage of thelower manufacturing costsin somecountries.
We have established low-cost manufacturing and assembly facilities in the three
major geographical markets of the Americas, Europe and Asia.

Pursue Strategic Acquisitionsand I nvestments. Wewill pursuestrategicacquisitions

that complement our existing business and further expand our product lines,
technol ogical capabilitiesand geographic presence. Webelievethat thefragmented
nature of the connector industry provides significant opportunities for future
strategicacquisitions. Furthermore, webelievethat wecanimprovetheprofitability
of the acquired companies through our channels of access to world markets and
through lower manufacturing costs as a result of economies of scale.

11
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
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[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
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or
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PART |
[tem 1. Business
General

Amphenol Corporation ("Amphenol” or the "Company") is one of the world's largest designers,
manufacturersand marketersof el ectrical, el ectronicandfiber optic connectors, interconnect systemsand coaxial
and flat-ribbon cable. The primary end marketsfor the Company's products are:

» communication systemsfor the converging technol ogies of voice, video and data
communications,

* industrial factory automation equipment and automotive and masstransportation applications; and
» commercial and military aerospace applications.

TheCompany focuseson optimizingitsmix of higher margin, higher growth application specific products
initsproduct offeringsand maintai ning continuing programsof productivity improvement. Primarily asaresult
of theseinitiatives, the Company'soperating profit marginincreased from 16%in 1999to 18%in 2000. For 2000,
theCompany reported net sal es, operating profit and netincome of $1,360 million, $244 millionand $108 million,
respectively. The table below summarizes information regarding the Company's primary markets and end
applicationsfor the Company'sproducts:

Commercial and

Communications Industrial Military Aerospace
Percentage
of Sales 65% 20% 15%
Primary Voice Factory automation Military and Commercial
End * wireless handsets and Instrumentation systems Aircraft
Applications personal communication Automobile safety systems ¢ avionics
devices and other on board * engine controls
* base stations and other electronics « flight controls
wirelessinfrastructure ~ Mass transportation * passenger related systems
Video Oil exploration Missile systems
» cable television networks  Off-road construction Battlefield communications
and set top converters Satellite and Space Station
Data programs

* cable modems

* servers and storage systems

 computers, personal computers
and related peripherals

* data networking equipment

15
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The Company designhsand manufactures connectorsand interconnect systemswhich areused primarily
to conduct el ectrical and optical signalsfor awiderange of sophisticated el ectronic applications. The Company
believes, based primarily on published market research, that itisoneof thelargest connector manufacturersinthe
world. The Company hasdevel oped abroad range of connector and interconnect productsto servetherapidly
growing and converging voice, video and datacommunicationsmarkets. The Company isal so oneof theleaders
in developing interconnect products for factory automation, machine tools, instrumentation systems, mass
transportation applications and automotive applications, including airbags, pretensioner seatbelts and other on
board el ectronics. In addition, the Company istheleading supplier of high performance, military-specification,
circular environmental connectorsthat requiresuperior performanceandreliability under conditionsof stressand
in hostile environments. These conditions are frequently encountered in commercial and military aerospace
applicationsand other demandingindustrial applicationssuchasoil expl oration, medical instrumentati on and of f-
road construction.

The Company believes that the worldwide industry for interconnect products and systems is highly
fragmented with over 2,000 producers of connectorsworldwide, of which the 10 largest, including Amphenol,
accounted for acombined market share of approximately 45% in 2000. Industry analysts estimatethat thetotal
salesfor theindustry were approximately $40 billion in 2000.

TheCompany's TimesFiber subsidiary istheworld'ssecondlargest producer of coaxial cablefor thecable
television market. The Company believesthat its TimesFiber unitisoneof thelowest cost producersof coaxial
cablefor thecabletelevision market, and that it isone of thetechnol ogical |eadersinincreasing the bandwidth of
coaxia cable products. For example, Times Fiber was the first to standardize a coaxial cable withal GHZ
bandwidth, andall of itscoaxial cablepresently hasthat bandwidth capability. The Company'scoaxial cableand
connector productsareusedin cabl etel evision systemsincluding full servicecabl etel evision/tel ecommuni cation
systems being installed by cable operators and telecommunication companies offering video, voice and data
services. The Company isalsoamajor supplier of coaxial cableto the devel oping international cabletelevision
markets.

The Company isagloba manufacturer employing advanced manufacturing processes. The Company
manufactures and assembles its products at facilities in North America, South America, Europe, Asia and
Australia. The Company sells its connector products through its own global sales force and independent
manufacturers representativesto thousandsof OEM sin approximately 60 countriesthroughout theworldaswell
asthrough aglobal network of electronicsdistributors. The Company sellsitscoaxial cable productsprimarily
to cabletel evision operatorsand to tel ecommuni cation compani eswho have entered the broadband communi ca-
tionsmarket. For theyear 2000, approximately 57% of the Company's net saleswerein North America, 25%
werein Europe and 18% werein Asiaand other countries.

The Company implementsits product devel opment strategy through product design teamsand collabo-
ration arrangements with customers which result in the Company obtaining approved vendor status for its
customers new productsand programs. The Company seeksto haveitsproductsbecomewidely acceptedwithin
theindustry for similar applicationsand productsmanufactured by other potential customers, whichthe Company
believes will provide additional sources of future revenue. By developing application specific products, the
Company has decreased its exposure to standard productswhich generally experience greater pricing pressure.
In addition to product design teams and customer collaboration arrangements, the Company uses key account
managers to manage customer rel ationships on aglobal basissuch that it can bring to bear itstotal resourcesto
meet the worldwide needs of its multinational customers. The Company is also focused on making strategic
acquisitions in certain markets to further broaden and enhance its product offerings and expand its global
capabilities.

16
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Business Segments

The following table sets forth the dollar amounts of the Company's net trade sales for its business
segments. For a discussion of factors affecting changes in sales by business segment, see "Management's
Discussion and Analysisof Financial Condition and Resultsof Operations.”

2000 1999 1998
(dollars in thousands)

Net trade sales by business segment:
Interconnect products and

assemblies $1,009,162 $ 769,967 $ 718,109
Cable products 350,540 240,636 200,768
$1 359,702 $1,010,603 $ 918877

Net trade sales by geographic area:
United States operations $ 690,743 $ 519,459 $ 499,891
International operations(1) 668,959 491,144 418,986
$1,359,702 $1,010,603 $ 918877

(1) Includes international coaxia cable sales, which are primarily export sales.

I nter connect Productsand Assemblies. The Company producesabroad range of interconnect products
andassembliesprimarily for voice, video and datacommunication systems, commercial and military aerospace
systems, automotive and mass transportation applications, and industrial and factory automation equipment.
Interconnect products include connectors, which when attached to an electronic or fiber optic cable, aprinted
circuit board or other device, facilitate el ectronic or fiber optic transmission. Interconnect assembliesgenerally
consist of asystem of cableand connectorsfor linking el ectronicandfiber opticequipment. TheCompany designs
and producesabroad rangeof connector and cabl eassembly productsusedin communi cation applications, such
as. cableassembliesusedinbasestati onsfor wirel esscommuni cation systems; smart card acceptor devicesused
inmobile GSM tel ephones, cablemodemsand other applicationstofacilitatereading datafrom smart cards; fiber
opticcouplersand connectorsusedinfiber opticsignal transmission; i nput/output connectorsand assembliesused
for servers and data storage devices and linking personal computers and peripheral equipment; and scul ptured
flexible circuitsused for integrating printed circuit boardsin communication applications. The Company also
designsand producesabroad rangeof radiofrequency connector productsused intel ecommuni cations, computer
and office equipment, instrumentation equipment and local area networks. The Company's radio frequency
connectorsareusedinbasestations, handheld setsand other componentsof cellular and personal communications
networks.

TheCompany believesthatitisthelargest supplier of high performance, military-specification, circular
environmental connectors. Such connectors require superior performance and reliability under conditions of
stressand in hostileenvironments. High performanceenvironmental connectorsaregenerally usedto intercon-
nect el ectroni candfiber optic systemsin sophisticated aerospace, military, commercial andindustrial equipment.
Theseapplications present demanding technol ogical requirementsin that the connectors can be subject torapid
and severe temperature changes, vibration, humidity and nuclear radiation. Frequent applications of these
connectorsincludeaircraft, guided missiles, radar, military vehicles, equi pment for spacecraft, energy, medical
instrumentation and geophysical applicationsand of f-road construction equipment. The Company alsodesigns
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and produces industrial interconnect products used in a variety of applications such as factory automation
equi pment, masstransportati on applicationsincluding railroadsand marinetransportati on; and automotivesaf ety
productsincludinginterconnect devicesand systemsused inautomotiveairbags, pretensioner seatbeltsand anti-
lock braking systems. The Company also designs and produces highly-engineered cable assemblies. Such
assembliesarespecially designed by the Company inconjunctionwith OEM customersfor specific applications,
primarily for computer, wired and wirel esscommuni cation systemsand of ficeequipment applications. Thecable
assemblies utilize the Company's connector and cable products aswell as components purchased from others.

CableProducts. TheCompany designs, manufacturesand marketscoaxial cableprimarily for useinthe
cabletelevisionindustry. The Company manufacturestwo primary typesof coaxial cable: semi-flexible, which
has an aluminum tubular shield, and flexible, which has one or more braided metallic shields. Semi-flexible
coaxia cableisusedinthetrunk andfeeder distribution portion of cabletelevisionsystems, andflexiblecable(also
known as drop cable) is used primarily for hookups from the feeder cable to the cable television subscriber's
residence. Flexible cableisal so used in other communication applications. The Company hasalso developed a
broadlineof radiofrequency connectorsfor coaxial cableandfiber opticinterconnect componentsfor full service
cabletel evision/telecommuni cation networks.

Therapid development infiber optic technologies, digital compression (which allowsseveral channels
to be transmitted within the same bandwidth that a single analog channel currently requires) and other
communication technologies, including the Company's development of higher capacity coaxial cable, have
resulted in technologies which enable cable television systems to provide channel capacity in excess of 500
channels. Such expanded channel capacity, along with other component additions, will permit cable operators
tooffer full servicenetworkswithavariety of capabilitiesincluding near video-on-demand, pay-per-view special
events, homeshopping networks, interacti veentertainment and educati on servi ces, tel ephoneservicesand high-
speed access to data resources such asthe Internet. With respect to expanded channel capacity systems, cable
operatorshavegenerally adopted, and the Company believesthat for theforeseeabl efuturewill continueto adopt,
acablesystemusing bothfiber optic cableand coaxial cable. Such systemscombinetheadvantagesof fiber optic
cableintransmitting clear signal sover along distancewithout amplification, with theadvantagesof coaxial cable
ineaseof installation, low cost and compatibility with therecei ving componentsof thecustomer'scommunication
devices. TheCompany believesthat whilesystem operatorsarelikely toincreasetheir useof fiber opticcablefor
thetrunk and feeder portionsof the cable systems, therewill bean ongoing need for high capacity coaxial cable
for thelocal distribution and street-to-the-home portions of the cable system.

U.S. cablesystemdesignsareincreasingly beingemployedininternational marketswherecabletelevision
penetration islow. For example, it isestimated that in 2000 only 31% of the television householdsin Europe
subscribedto someform of multichannel television serviceascompared to an estimated subscription rate of 68%
in the U.S. The estimated subscription rates in the Asian and Latin American markets are even lower at
approximately 29% and 16%, respectively. Intermsof television households, it is estimated that there are 256
million television householdsin Europe, 470 millionin Asiaand 112 millionin Latin America. Thiscompares
toan estimated 101 milliontelevision householdsintheU.S. In 2000, the Company had salesof coaxial cablein
approximately 60 countries, and the Company believes the development of cable television systems in
international markets presentsasignificant opportunity to increase sales of itscoaxial cable products.

The Company isaso aleading producer of flat-ribbon cable, a cable made of wires assembled side by
side such that thefinished cableisflat. Flat-ribbon cableisused to connect internal componentsin systemswith
space and component configuration limitations. The product is used in computer and office equipment
componentsaswell asinavariety of telecommunications applications.
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I nternational Operations

The Company believesthat its global presenceisan important competitive advantage asit allowsthe
Company to provide quality products on a timely and worldwide basis to its multinational customers.
Approximately 49% of the Company'ssalesfor theyear ended December 31, 2000 wereoutsi detheUnited States.
Approximately 50% of suchinternational saleswerein Europe. The Company hasmanufacturing and assembly
facilitiesintheUnited Kingdom, Germany, France, Sweden, the Czech Republic, Estoniaand salesofficesinmost
European markets. The Company'sEuropean operationsgenerally havestrong positionsintheir respectivelocal
markets. Thebal anceof the Company'sinternational activitiesarelocatedin Asia, Canada, Brazil and Australia.
Asianoperationsincludemanufacturing facilitiesin Japan, Taiwan, Peopl € sRepublic of China, Korea and India.
TheCompany'sinternational manufacturingandassembly facilitiesgenerally servetherespectivelocal markets,
and local operations coordinate product design and manufacturing responsibility with the Company's other
operations around theworld. Inaddition, the Company haslow cost manufacturing and assembly sourcesin
Mexico, the People's Republic of China, the Czech Republic and Estoniato serve regional and world markets.

Customers

The Company's products are used in awide variety of applications by numerous customers, thelargest
of whichaccountedfor approximately 6% of net sal esfor theyear ended December 31, 2000. TheCompany sells
its products to over 10,000 customer locations worldwide. The Company's products are sold both directly to
OEM s, cable system operators, tel ecommuni cation companiesand through distributors. Therehasbeenatrend
on the part of OEM customers to consolidate their lists of qualified suppliersto companiesthat have a global
presence, can meet quality and delivery standards, haveabroad product portfolio and design capability, and have
competitiveprices. TheCompany hasfocuseditsglobal resourcesto positionitself tocompeteeffectively inthis
environment. The Company has concentrated its efforts on service and productivity improvementsincluding
advanced computer aided design and manufacturing systems, statistical process controls and just-in-time
inventory programstoincreaseproduct quality and shorten product delivery schedules. TheCompany'sstrategy
istoprovideabroad sel ection of productsintheareasinwhichit competes. TheCompany hasachievedapreferred
supplier designation from many of its OEM customers.

The Company's salesto distributorsrepresented approximately 23% of the Company's 2000 sales. The
Company's recognized brand names including "Amphenol,” "Times Fiber," "Tuchel," "Socapex,” "Sine,"
"Spectra-Strip,” "Pyle-National," "Matrix," "Kai Jack" and otherstogether withthe Company'sstrong connector
design-inposition (productsthat arespecifiedintheplansand qualified by the OEM), enhanceitsability toreach
the secondary market through its network of distributors. The Company believes that its distributor network
representsacompetitive advantage.

Manufacturing

The Company employs advanced manufacturing processes including molding, stamping, plating,
turning, extruding, diecasting and assembly operationsaswell asproprietary processtechnol ogy for flat-ribbon
and coaxia cable production. The Company's manufacturing facilities are generaly verticaly integrated
operationsfromtheinitia design stagethroughfinal designand manufacturing. Outsourcing of certainfabrication
processesisused when cost-effective. Substantially all of the Company'smanufacturingfacilitiesarecertifiedto
the 1SO9000 series of quality standards.

The Company employs a global manufacturing strategy to lower its production costs and to improve

serviceto customers. The Company sourcesitsproductsonaworldwidebasi swith manufacturing and assembly
operations in North and South America, Europe, Asia and Australia. To better serve high volume OEM
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customers, the Company has established just-in-timefacilities near major customers.

The Company'spolicy isto maintain strong cost controlsinitsmanufacturing and assembly operations.
TheCompany hasundertaken programstorationalizeitsproductionfacilities, reduceexpensesand maximizethe
return on capital expenditures. The programsto improve productivity are ongoing.

The Company purchasesawide variety of raw materialsfor the manufacture of its products, including
preciousmetal ssuchasgoldand silver usedin plating; aluminum, brass, steel and copper usedfor cable, contacts
and connector shells; and plastic materialsused for cable and connector bodiesand inserts. Suchraw materials
aregenerally availablethroughout theworld and arepurchased | ocally from avariety of suppliers. TheCompany
isnot dependent upon any one sourcefor raw materials, or if onesourceisused the Company attemptsto protect
itself through long-term supply agreements.

Resear ch and Development

The Company'sresearch, devel opment and engineering expendituresfor the creation and appli cation of
new and improved products and processeswere $23.5 million, $18.5 million and $17.7 million for 2000, 1999
and 1998, respectively. The Company'sresearch and devel opment activitiesfocuson sel ected product areasand
are performed by individual operating divisions. Generaly, the operating divisions work closely with OEM
customers to devel op highly-engineered productsthat meet customer needs. The Company continuesto focus
itsresearch and devel opment effortsprimarily onthose product areasthat it believeshavethepotential for broad
market applicationsand significant saleswithin aone-to-threeyear period.

Trademar ks and Patents

The Company ownsanumber of active patentsworldwide. Whilethe Company considersitspatentsto
beval uabl e assets, the Company does not believethat itscompetitive position isdependent on patent protection
or that itsoperationsare dependent on any individual patent. The Company regardsitstrademarks" Amphenal ,"
"TimesFiber," "Tuchel," "Socapex," "Sine," " Spectra-Strip,” "Pyle-National," "Matrix," "Kai Jack™ and othersto
be of valueinitsbusinesses. The Company hasexclusiverightsinall itsmajor marketsto usetheseregistered
trademarks.

Competition

The Company encounterscompetitionin substantially all areasof itsbusiness. The Company competes
primarily onthebasisof engineering, product quality, price, customer service and delivery time. Competitors
includelarge, diversified compani es, someof whichhavesubstantially greater assetsand financial resourcesthan
theCompany, aswell asmediumto small companies. Intheareaof coaxial cablefor cabletelevision, the Company
believesthat it and CommScope arethe primary world providersof such cable; however, CommScopeislarger
than the Company inthismarket. 1naddition, the Company faces competition from other companiesthat have
concentrated their effortsin one or more areas of the coaxial cable market.

Backlog

The Company estimates that its backlog of unfilled orders was $365.0 million and $235.3 million at
December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respectively. Orderstypically fluctuate from quarter to quarter
based on customer demandsand general businessconditions. Unfilled ordersmay becancelled prior to shipment
of goods; however, such cancellationshistorically havenot beensignificant. Itisexpectedthat all or asubstantial
portion of thebacklogwill befilledwithinthenext 12 months. Significant el ementsof the Company'sbusiness,
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such as sales to the cable television industry, distributors, the computer industry, and other commercial
customers, generally have short lead times. Therefore, backlog may not be indicative of future demand.

Employees

Asof December 31, 2000, the Company had approximately 11,600 full-time employeesworldwide. Of
these employees, approximately 8,900 were hourly employees and theremainder weresalaried. The Company
had aoneweek strikein October 1995 atitsSidney, New Y ork facility rel ating totherenewal of thelabor contract
at that facility with the International Association of Machinistsand Aerospace Workers. The Company has not
had any other work stoppagesinthepast tenyears. In 1997, the United States SteelworkersInternational Union,
AFL-CIO established a union, affecting approximately 500 employees, at the Company's plant in Chatham,
Virginia, the Company's primary plant for the production of coaxial cable. The Company believesthat it hasa
good relationship with itsunionized and non-unionized employees.
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Cautionary Statementsfor Purposes of Forward L ooking I nformation

Statements made by the Company inwritten or oral formto various persons, including statements made

infilingswith the SEC, that are not strictly historical factsare "forward looking" statements. Such statements
should beconsidered assubject to uncertaintiesthat exist inthe Company'soperati onsand busi nessenvironment.
Thefollowing includes some, but not all, of the factors or uncertaintiesthat could cause the Company tofail to
conformwith expectationsand predictions:
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A global economic slowdowninany one, or al, of the Company's market segments.

The effects of extreme changesin monetary and fiscal policiesin the U.S. and abroad including extreme
currency fluctuationsand unforeseeninflationary pressures.

Severe and unforeseen price pressure on the Company's products or significant cost increases that cannot
berecovered through priceincreases or productivity improvements.

Increased difficultiesin obtaining aconsistent supply of basic materialslike steel, aluminum, copper, gold
or plasticresinsat stable pricing levels.

Unpredictabledifficultiesor delaysin the devel opment of new product programs.

Significant changesininterest ratesor inthe availability of financing for the Company or certain of its
customers.

Rapid escal ation of the cost of regulatory compliance and litigation.
Unexpected government policiesand regul ations aff ecting the Company or itssignificant customers.

Unforeseenintergovernmental conflictsor actions, including but not limited to armed conflict and trade
wars.

Difficultiesand unanticipated expense of assimilating newly-acquired businesses.

Any difficultiesin obtai ning or retai ning the management and other human resource competenciesthat the
Company needsto achieve itsbusinessobjectives.

Therisksassociated with any technological shiftsaway from the Company'stechnol ogiesand core
competencies. For example, atechnological shift away from the use of coaxial cablein cabletelevision/
telecommunication systems could have asubstantial impact on the Company's coaxial cable business.

Unforeseeninterruptionsto the Company'sbusinesswithitslargest customers, distributorsand suppliers
resulting from, but not limitedto, strikes, financial instabilities, computer malfunctionsor inventory excesses.



AMPHENOL CORPORATION 2000 ANNUAL REPORT

Item 2. Properties

TheCompany'sfixed assetsincludecertain plantsand warehouses and asubstantial quantity of machinery
and equipment, most of whichisgeneral purpose machinery and equi pment using toolsand fixturesandin many
instances having automatic control features and special adaptations. The Company's plants, warehouses,
machinery and equi pment areingood operating condition, arewell maintained, and substantially all of itsfacilities
are in regular use. The Company considers the present level of fixed assets along with planned capital
expendituresassuitabl eand adequatefor operationsinthecurrent businessenvironment. At December 31, 2000,
theCompany operated atotal of 64 plantsand warehousesof which (a) thelocationsintheU.S. had approximately
1.8 million square feet, of which .8 million square feet were leased; and (b) the locations outside the U.S. had
approximately 1.7 million square feet, of which 1.0 million square feet were leased.

TheCompany believesthat itsfacilitiesaresuitableand adequatefor the businessconducted thereinand
arebeing appropriately utilized for their intended purposes. Utilization of thefacilitiesvariesbased on demand
for theproducts. TheCompany continuously reviewsitsanticipated requirementsfor facilitiesand, based onthat
review, may from timeto time acquire or lease additional facilitiesand/or dispose of existing facilities.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

TheCompany anditssubsidiarieshavebeen named asdefendantsin several legal actionsinwhichvarious
amountsareclaimed arising fromnormal businessactivities. Althoughtheamount of any ultimateliability with
respect to such matters cannot be precisely determined, in the opinion of management, such matters are not
expected to have amaterial effect on the Company'sfinancia condition or resultsof operations.

Certain operations of the Company are subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and
regul ationswhich govern the discharge of pollutantsinto theair and water, aswell asthe handling and disposal
of solid and hazardouswastes. The Company believesthat itsoperationsare currently insubstantial compliance
withall applicableenvironmental lawsand regulationsand that the costsof continuing compliancewill not have
amaterial effect on the Company'sfinancial condition or resultsof operations.

Subsequent to the acquisition of Amphenol from Allied Signal Corporation ("Allied", subsequently
mergedwithHoneywell International Inc.) in 1987, Amphenol and Allied havebeen namedjointly and severally
liableaspotentially responsible partiesinrelationto several environmental cleanup sites. Amphenol and Allied
havejointly consented to perform certaininvestigationsand remedial and monitoring activitiesat two sites and
they havebeenjointly orderedto performwork at another site. Theresponsibility for costsincurredrel atingtothese
sitesis apportioned between Amphenol and Allied based on an agreement entered into in connection with the
acquisition. For sitescovered by thisagreement, totheextent that conditionsor circumstancesoccurred or existed
at thetime of or prior to the acquisition, Alliediscurrently obligated to pay 80% of the costs up to $30 million
and 100% of thecostsin excessof $30million. At December 31, 2000, approximately $21.5million of total costs
have been incurred applicableto thisagreement. Allied representativesare presently working closely with the
Company inaddressingthemost significant potential environmental liabilitiesincludingtheSidney Center landfill
and the Richardson Hill landfill projects, as described bel ow.

Owners and occupiers of sites containing hazardous substances, as well as generators of hazardous
substances, are subject to broad liability under various federal and state environmental laws and regulations,
including expendituresfor cleanup costsand damagesarising out of past disposal activities. Suchliability inmany
casesmay beimposedregardlessof fault or thelegality of theoriginal disposal activity. TheCompany iscurrently
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monitoring activitiesat itsmanufacturing sitein Sidney, New Y ork. Currently, the Company isalso voluntarily
performing monitoring, investigation, design and cleanup activities at two local, public off-site disposal sites
previously utilized by the Sidney facility and others. The Company isal so performing proposed remedial design
activitiesandiscurrently negotiating with respect to athird site. The Company and Allied have enteredinto an
administrative consent order with the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the "EPA") and are
presently determining necessary and appropriate remedial measures for one such site (the "Richardson Hill"
landfill) used by Amphenol and other companies, which hasbeen designated a" Superfund” site onthe National
PrioritiesList under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, CompensationandLiability Actof 1980. With
respect to the second site, (the "Route 8" landfill), used exclusively by Amphenol, the Company initiated a
remediation program pursuant to aConsent Order withtheNew Y ork Department of Environmental Protection
andiscontinuingtomonitor theresultsof thoseremediation efforts. |n December 1995, theCompany and Allied
received aletter fromthe EPA demandingthat the Company and Allied accept responsibility for theinvestigation
and cleanup of the Sidney Center landfill, another Superfund Site. The Sidney Center landfill wasamunicipal
landfill site utilized by the Company's Sidney facility and other local towns and businesses. The Company has
acknowledgedthat it sent general plant refuse but no hazardouswasteto the Sidney Center landfill site. In 1996,
the Company and Allied received aunilateral order fromthe EPA directing the Company and Allied to perform
certain investigation, design and cleanup activities at the Sidney Center landfill site. The Company and Allied
responded to the unilateral order by agreeing to undertake certain remedial design activities. 1n 1997, the EPA
filedalawsuit against the Company and Allied seekingtorecover $2.7 millionfor past costsexpended by theEPA
inconnectionwithactivitiesat the Sidney Center landfill siteand seekingto affix liability uponthe Company and
Allied for all additional coststo beincurred in connection with all further investigations, design and cleanup
activitiesatthesite. The Company joinedfour local municipalitiesasco-defendantsinthelawsuit. TheEPA and
the four municipalities entered into a proposed settlement agreement which the Company and Allied have
successfully contested as being unfair and inequitable. A similar settlement proposal was not offered to the
Company and Allied. The Company and Allied intend to continue to vigorously defend the lawsuit although
remedial designwork for the Sidney Center landfill site hascontinued pursuant tothe 1996 unilateral order. The
Company is also engaged in remediating or monitoring environmental conditions at severa of its other
manufacturing facilitiesand hasbeen named asapotentially responsible party for cleanup costsat several other
off-site disposal sites. During 2000, the Company incurred costs of approximately $1.5 million, net of
indemnification paymentsreceived from Allied, in connection with investigating, remediating and monitoring
environmental conditionsat all of thesefacilitiesand sites. Amphenol expectssuch expenditures, net of expected
indemnification paymentsfrom Allied, to belessthan $1.0 millionin 2001.

Since 1987, the Company hasnot beenidentified nor hasit been named asapotentially responsibleparty
withrespect toany other significant on-siteor off-sitehazardouswastematters. |naddition, theCompany believes
that all of itsmanufacturing activitiesand disposal practicessince 1987 have beenin material compliance with
all applicableenvironmental lawsand regul ations. Nonethel ess, itispossi blethat the Company will benamed as
apotentially responsible party in the future with respect to additional Superfund or other sites. Although the
Company isunableto predict with any reasonabl e certainty the extent of itsultimateliability with respect to any
pending or futureenvironmental matters, the Company believes, based uponall information currently known by
management about the Company's manufacturing activities, disposal practices and estimates of liability with
respect to all known environmental matters, that any such liability will not be material toitsfinancial condition
or results of operations.
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Item 4. Submission of Mattersto a Vote of Security-Holders

TheAnnual Meeting of Stockholderswasheld on May 24, 2000. Thefollowing matterswere submitted
toand approved by thestockhol ders: (i) theel ection of threedirectors, Andrew Clarkson, Henry Kravisand Marc
Lipschultz, each for athree year term expiring in the year 2003; (ii) ratification of Deloitte & Touche LLP as
independent accountants of the Company and (iii) an amendment to the Company's Amended and Restated
Certificateof Incorporationtoincreasethe number of sharesof ClassA Common Stock whichthe Company has
authority to issue by 60,000,000 from 40,000,000 to 100,000,000.

Item 4.1 Executive Officers

Thefollowing table setsforth the name, age and position with the Company of each personwho wasan
executive officer of Amphenol asof December 31, 2000. Officersare elected to serve at the discretion of the
Board of Directorsinaccordancewiththe By-L awsof the Company. TheBy-L awsof the Company providethat
the Board of Directorsshall elect the officers of the Company at itsfirst meeting held after the Annual Meeting
of Stockholdersof theCompany. All officersof the Company areelectedto hold officeuntil their successorsare
chosen and qualified, or until their earlier resignation or removal.

Name Age Position
Martin H. Loeffler 56 Chairman of the Board,

Chief Executive Officer and President

Edward G. Jepsen 57 ExecutiveVice President

and Chief Financial Officer
Timothy F. Cohane 48 Senior Vice President
Edward C. Wetmore 44 Secretary and General Counsel
DianaG. Reardon 41 Controller and Treasurer

Martin H. L oeffler has been aDirector of Amphenol since December 1987 and Chairman of the Board
sinceMay 1997. Hehasbeen Chief Executive Officer since May 1996 and President since July 1987.

Edward G. Jepsen hasbeen ExecutiveVicePresident and Chief Financial Officer of Amphenol sinceMay
1989 and Senior Vice President and Director of Finance since November 1988.

Timothy F. Cohane has been Senior Vice President of Amphenol since December 1994 and aVice
President since 1991.

Edward C. Wetmore has been Secretary and General Counsel of Amphenol since 1987.

DianaG. Reardon hasbeen Treasurer of Amphenol sinceMarch 1992 and Controller sinceJuly 1994 and
Assistant Controller since June 1988.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

The Company effected theinitial public offering of its ClassA Common Stock in November 1991. The
Company's common stock has been listed on the New Y ork Stock Exchange since that time under the symbol
"APH." Thefollowingtablesetsforth onaper sharebasisthehighandlow pricesfor thecommon stock for both
2000 and 1999 as reported on the New Y ork Stock Exchange.

2000 1999
High Low High Low
First Quarter 52.13 30.31 19.25 14.72
Second Quarter 66.50 43.19 20.19 17.25
Third Quarter 70.38 48.38 28.31 19.66
Fourth Quarter 68.25 32.00 35.75 22.88

Asof February 28, 2001 therewere 99 holdersof record of the Company'scommon stock. A significant
number of outstanding sharesof common stock areregisteredinthenameof only oneholder, whichisanominee
of TheDepository Trust Company, asecuritiesdepository for banksand brokeragefirms. TheCompany believes
that there are asignificant number of beneficial owners of itscommon stock.

Sinceitsinitial publicofferingin1991, the Company hasnot paid any cashdividendsonitscommon stock
and it does not have any present intention to commence payment of any cash dividends. The Company intends
to retain earnings to provide funds for the operation and expansion of the Company's business and to repay
outstandingindebtedness.

Currently the Company isrestricted from declaring and paying any cash dividendson, or repurchasing
the Company's common stock under certain covenants contained in the Company's debt agreements.

Partnerships affiliated with Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. L.P. ("KKR") owned 50.1% of the
Company's Class A Common Stock as of December 31, 2000.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Year Ended December 31,
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Operations
Net sales $1,359,702  $1,010,603 $918,877 $884,348 $776,221
Income before
extraordinary item 107,904 44,295 36,510 51,264 67,578
Extraordinary loss (8,674) (24,547)
Net income 107,904 35,621 36,510 26,717 67,578
Net income per common share-Diluted:
Income before extraordinary item 2.52 1.21 1.02 .92 72
Extraordinary loss (.24) (.44)
Net income 2.52 97 1.02 48 72
Financial Position
Working capital $ 170,131 $ 189,252 $163,508 $137,526 $136,864
Total assets 1,004,322 836,376 807,401 737,154 710,662
Current portion of long-term debt 28,130 16,829 1,655 212 7,759
Long-term debt 700,216 745,658 952,469 937,277 219,484
Shareholders' equity (deficit) 29,234 (81,166) (292,257) (343,125) 360,548
Weighted average shares
outstanding - diluted 42,878,922 36,664,016 35,884,794 56,005,954 93,441,800
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of the results of operations for the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2000
has been derived from and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements contained herein.

Results of Operations

Thefollowing table sets forth the components of net income before extraordinary item as a percentage of net sales for

the periods indicated.

Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales, excluding depreciation and amortization 65.2 65.7 65.5
Depreciation and amortization expense 31 4.0 3.8
Selling, general and administrative expense _13.7 _144 144
Operating income 18.0 15.9 16.3
Interest expense (4.6) (7.9 (8.8)
Other expenses, net _ (D __(5 _ (5
Income before income taxes and extraordinary item 12. 7.5 7.0
Provision for income taxes _(4.8) _(8.1) _(3.09
Net income before extraordinary item _1.9% 4.4% _4.0%

2000 Compared to 1999

Net saleswere$1,359.7millionfor
theyear ended December 31, 2000 com-
pared to $1,010.6 million for 1999.
Sales of interconnect products and as-
semblies increased 31% compared to
1999 ($1,009.2 million in 2000 versus
$770.0millionin1999). Suchincrease
is primarily attributable to increased
sales of productsand interconnect sys-
tems for internet equipment and up-
grades, wirel essnetwork infrastructures
and mobilehandsets. Inaddition, sales
of interconnect products for industrial
and aerospaceapplicationsexperienced
growthin2000. Salesof cableproducts
increased 46% compared to 1999
($350.5 million in 2000 versus $240.6
millionin1999). Salesof coaxial cable
for cable television increased as cable
operatorscontinued to upgrade and ex-
pand their systems to offer enhanced
services.

Geographically, salesintheU.S.in
2000increased approximately 33%com-
pared to 1999 ($690.7 million in 2000
versus $519.5 million in 1999); inter-
national sales for 2000, including ex-
port sales, increased approximately 36%
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in U.S. dollars ($669.0 million in
2000 versus $491.1 millionin 1999)
and increased approximately 44%in
local currency comparedto1999. The
comparatively strong U.S. dollar in
2000 had the currency effect of de-
creasing net sales by approximately
$36.1 million when compared to for-
eigncurrency trandationratesin1999.

Thegrossprofit marginasaper-
centageof net sales(including depre-
ciation in cost of sales) increased
approximately 1%for 2000 compared
t01999. Theincreasein gross profit
margin is primarily attributable to
changes in product mix and the ab-
sorption of fixed costs over higher
salesvolume.

Selling, general and administra-
tiveexpensesasapercentageof sales
remained relatively constant at ap-
proximately 14% in 2000 compared
to 1999.

Interest expense was $61.7 mil-
lionfor 2000 compared to $79.3 mil-
lionfor 1999. Thedecreaseisprima-
rily attributabletolower averagedebt
levels.

Other expenses, net for 2000 was
$9.5 million. See Note 8 to the
Company's Consolidated Financial
Statements for details of the compo-
nentsof other expenses, net.

Theprovisionforincome taxesfor
2000 was at an effective rate of 38%
comparedto an effectiverateof 42%in
1999. Thedecreaseisgenerally attrib-
utabl eto non-deductibl eexpenses(good-
will amortization) being a lower per-
centageof pretaxincome.

1999 Compared to 1998

Net saleswere$1,010.6 millionfor
theyear ended December 31, 1999 com-
paredto $918.9 millionfor 1998. Sales
of interconnect products and assem-
blies increased 7% compared to 1998
($770.0 million in 1999 versus $718.1
millionin 1998). Such increaseis pri-
marily attributabletoincreased sales of
products and interconnect systems for
wireless, telecom and datacom commu-
nicationsapplicationsreflectingthecon-
tinuing build and enhancementstowire-
less communication infrastructure and
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mobilecommunicationdevicesaswell
asincreasing I nternet communication
applications. The increase was par-
tially offset by a decline in sales of
interconnect products for aerospace
applicationsreflecting lower buildsof
commercial aircraft, customer inven-
tory reduction programs and lower
activity for the international Space
Station program. Salesof cable prod-
uctsincreased 20% compared to 1998
($240.6 millionin 1999 versus$200.8
million in 1998). Sales of coaxia
cablefor cabletelevisionincreased as
cable operators continued to upgrade
and expand their systemsto offer en-
hanced servicesandinternational mar-
ketsfor cabletelevision strengthened,
especially intheeconomicrecovering
Asian markets.

Geographically, salesinthe U.S.
in 1999 increased approximately 4%
compared to 1998 ($519.5 million in
1999 versus $499.9 million in 1998);
international salesfor 1999, including
export sales, increased approximately
17%inU.S. dollars($491.1 millionin
1999 versus $419.0 million in 1998)
and increased approximately 19% in
local currency comparedto1998. The
comparatively strong U.S. dollar in
1999 had the currency effect of de-
creasing net sales by approximately
$7.1millionwhencomparedtoforeign
currency translation ratesin 1998.

The gross profit margin as a per-
centage of net sales (including depre-
ciationin cost of sales) remained rela-
tively constant at approximately 32%
in 1999 compared to 1998.

Selling, general and administra-
tive expenses as a percentage of sales
remainedrelatively constant at approxi-
mately 14% in 1999 compared to
1998.

Interest expense was $79.3 mil-
lion for 1999 compared to $81.2 mil-
lionfor 1998. Thedecreaseis prima-
rily attributableto lower interest rates
onthe Company'stermloan facility.

Other expenses, net for 1999 was
$5.3 million. See Note 8 to the
Company's Consolidated Financial
Statements for details of the compo-
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nents of other expenses, net.

Theprovisionforincometaxesfor
1999 was at an effective rate of 42%
comparedtoan effectiverate of 43%in
1998. Thedecreaseisgeneraly attrib-
utableto non-deductibl eexpenses(good-
will amortization) being a lower per-
centageof pretaxincome.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash provided by operating activi-
tiestotaled $154.2 million, $64.1 mil-
lion, and $53.2 million for 2000, 1999
and 1998, respectively. Theincreasein
cash from operating activitiesin 2000
comparedto 1999 isprimarily attribut-
able to an increase in net income ad-
justedfor depreciationand amortization
charges. In 1999, theincrease in cash
from operating activities is primarily
attributabletoanincreaseinnetincome
adjustedfor depreciation and amortiza-
tion charges and offset in part by anet
increase in non-cash components of
working capital.

Cashfromoperating activitieswas
used for capital expenditures ($53.1
million, $23.5 million and $26.3 mil-
lion in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respec-
tively), and acquisitions ($67.7 mil-
lion, $12.3 million, and $32.7 million
in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively).

TheCompany hasabank|oanagree-
ment (Bank Agreement) whichincludes
aTerm Loan, encompassing a Tranche
A and B, and a$150 million revolving
credit facility. At December 31, 2000
the Tranche A had abalance of $272.7
million and matures over the period
2001 to 2004, and the Tranche B had a
balance of $284.5 million and matures
over the period 2005 and 2006. At De-
cember 31, 2000 there were $557.2
million of borrowings outstanding un-
derthetermloanfacility. Therevolving
creditfacility expiresin2004; andavail-
ability under the facility at December
31, 2000 was $143.9 million, after re-
duction of $6.1 million for outstanding
lettersof credit. TheBank Agreementis
secured by a first priority pledge of
100% of the capital stock of the
Company's direct domestic subsidiar-
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ies and 65% of the capital stock of
direct material foreign subsidiaries, as
defined in the Bank Agreement. The
Bank Agreement al so requiresthat the
Company satisfy certain financial cov-
enantsincluding interest coverage and
leverage ratio tests, and includes limi-
tations with respect to, among other
things, indebtednessand restricted pay-
ments, including dividends on the
Company's common stock.

The Company hasentered into in-
terest rate swap agreementsthat effec-
tively fixedtheCompany's interest cost
on $450 million of borrowings under
theBank Agreement.

The Company's EBITDA, as de-
finedintheBank Agreementwas$293.7
million and $205.6 million for 2000
and 1999, respectively. EBITDA isnot
adefinedtermunder Generaly Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and is
not analternativeto operatingincomeor
cashflow fromoperationsasdetermined
under GAAP. The Company believes
that EBITDA providesadditional infor-
mation for determining its ability to
meet future debt service requirements;
however, EBITDA doesnot reflect cash
availableto fund cash requirements.

The Company's primary ongoing
cash requirements will be for debt ser-
vice, capital expendituresand product
development activities. TheCompany's
debt service requirements consist pri-
marily of principal andinterest onbank
borrowings and interest on its 9 7/8%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007
("Notes").

In June 2000, a subsidiary of the
Company sold an additiona $25 mil-
lion undivided interest in a designated
pool of qualified accounts receivable
bringingtotal value soldto$85million.
Theproceedsfromthesal ewereusedto
repay indebtednessunder theCompany's
Bank Agreement.

In December 1999, the Company
sold 2.75 million shares of common
stockinapublicofferingresultinginnet
proceeds of $181.8 million. $105.5
million of such proceeds was used to
redeem $96 million principal amount of
Notes at a price of 109.875% and the
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bal anceof the proceedswasusedto pay
down term debt under the Bank Agree-
ment. Theredemption of Notesresulted
in an extraordinary loss for the early
extinguishment of debt (consisting of a
prepayment premium and the write of f
of related deferred debt i ssuance costs)
of $13.6 million less tax benefits of
$4.9 million.

The Company has not paid, and
does not have any present intention to
commence payment of, cash dividends
on its common stock. The Company
expects that ongoing requirements for
debt service, capital expenditures and
product devel opment activitieswill be
fundedbyinternally generated cashflow
and availability under the Company's
revolving creditfacility. TheCompany
expectsthat capital expendituresin2001
will beapproximately $60million. The
Company's required debt amortization
in 2001 is $28 million; the Company's
required cashinterest paymentsfor 2001,
at currentinterestrates, areestimated at
approximately $50 million. The Com-
pany may alsousecashtofundpartorall
of thecost of futureacquisitions.

Environmental Matters

Subsequent to the acquisition of
Amphenol Corporation in 1987, Am-
phenol and Allied Signal Corporation
("Allied," subseguently merged with
Honeywell International Inc.) havebeen
named jointly and severaly liable as
potentially responsible partiesin rela-
tion to severa environmental cleanup
sites. Amphenol and Allied havejointly
consentedtoperformcertaininvestiga-
tions and remedia and monitoring ac-
tivitiesat twositesand havebeenjointly
orderedto performwaork at another site.
The responsibility for costs incurred
relating to these sites is apportioned
between Amphenol andAlliedbasedon
anagreement enteredintoinconnection
with the acquisition. For sitescovered
by this agreement, to the extent that
conditionsor circumstancesoccurred or
existed at the time of or prior to the
acquisition, Allied is currently obli-
gated to pay 80% of the costsup to $30
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millionand 100% of the costsin excess
of $30 million. At December 31, 2000,
approximately $21.5million of thetotal
costs have been incurred applicableto
thisagreement. Management doesnot
believe that the costs associated with
resol ution of theseor any other environ-
mental matterswill haveamaterial ad-
verseeffect ontheCompany'sfinancial
condition or results of operations.

Inflation and Costs

Thecost of theCompany'sproducts
isinfluencedby thecost of awidevariety
of raw materials, including preciousmet-
alssuchasgold and silver used in plat-
ing; auminum, copper, brass and steel
used for contacts, shellsand cable; and
plastic materials used in molding con-
nector bodies, inserts and cable. In
general, increases in the cost of raw
materials, |abor and serviceshavebeen
offset by price increases, productivity
improvementsandcost savingprograms.

Risk Management

The Company hasto asignificant
degree mitigated its exposure to cur-
rency risk in its business operations by
manufacturing and procuring its prod-
ucts in the same country or region in
whichtheproductsaresold sothat costs
reflect local economic conditions. In
other casesinvolvingU.S. export sales,
raw materials are a significant compo-
nent of product costsfor themgjority of
such sales and raw materia costs are
generally dollar based on aworldwide
scale, such as basic metals and petro-
leumderived materials.

Recent Accounting Change

In June 1998 the Financial Ac-
counting StandardsBoardissued State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 133 (FAS 133), "Accounting for
DerivativelnstrumentsandHedging Ac-
tivities." Thisstatement requiresthat an
entity recognize all derivativesaseither
assets or liahilitiesin the Statement of
Financial Position and measure those
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instrumentsat fair value. Theaccount-
ing for changes in the fair value of a
derivative (that is, gains and losses)
depends on theintended use of the de-
rivative and its resulting designation.
The Company will adopt FAS 133, as
amended by FA S 138, beginning Janu-
ary 1, 2001. Adoption of this new
standardwill resultinacumul ativeafter
tax gain of $.3 million in accumulated
other comprehensiveincome.

Euro Currency Conversion

On January 1, 1999, certain mem-
ber countries of the European Union
established fixed conversion rates be-
tween their existing currenciesand the
EuropeanUnion'scommoncurrency (the
"euro"). The transition period for the
introduction of the euro began on Janu-
ary 1,1999. Beginning January 1, 2002,
the participating countries will issue
new euro-denominated bills and coins
for use in cash transactions. No later
thanJuly 1, 2002, theparti cipating coun-
tries will withdraw all bills and coins
denominatedinthelegacy currencies, so
that thelegacy currencieswill nolonger
be legal tender for any transactions,
makingtheconversiontotheeurocom-
plete.

TheCompany isaddressingtheis-
sues involved with the introduction of
theeuro. Based on progressto date, the
Company believes that the use of the
euro will not have a significant impact
on the manner in which it conductsits
business. Accordingly, conversion to
theeuroisnot expected to haveamate-
rial effect on the Company's consoli-
dated financial position, consolidated
results of operations, or liquidity.

Item 7A.
Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk

TheCompany, inthenormal course
of doing business, is exposed to the
risks associated with foreign currency
exchange rates and changes in interest
rates.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Rate
Risk

TheCompany conductsbusinessin
several major international currencies
through its worl dwide operations, and
asaresultissubjecttoforeignexchange
exposures due to changesin exchange
ratesof thevariouscurrencies. Changes
inexchangeratescanpositively or nega-
tively effect the Company'ssales, gross
margins and retained earnings. The
Company attemptstominimizecurrency
exposurerisk by producingitsproducts
in the same country or region in which
theproductsaresoldandthereby gener-
ating revenues and incurring expenses
in the same currency and by managing
itsworkingcapital; athoughtherecan
be no assurance that this approach will
besuccessful, especially intheevent of
asignificant and sudden declinein the
valueof any of theinternational curren-
ciesof theCompany'sworldwideopera-
tions. The Company doesnot engagein
purchasingforwardexchangecontracts
for speculative purposes.

I nterest Rate Risk

The Company is subject to market
risk fromexposuretochangesininterest
rates based on its financing activities.
TheCompany utilizesinterest rateswap
agreements to manage and mitigate its
exposuretochangesininterestrates. At
December 31, 2000, the Company had
interest rate protection in the form of
such swaps that effectively fixed the
Company'sLIBORinterest rateon $450
million of floating rate bank debt at
5.76%. At December 31, 2000, the
three month LIBOR rate was 6.4%.
Theseswap agreementsexpirein 2002.
A 10% change in the LIBOR interest
rate at December 31, 2000 would have
the effect of increasing or decreasing
interest expense by approximately $.7
million. TheCompany doesnot expect
changesininterest ratesto haveamate-
rial effect on income or cash flowsin
2001, although there can be no assur-
ancesthat interest rateswill not signifi-
cantly change.
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Item 8. Financial Statementsand Supplementary Data
Report of Management

Management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements and other
information appearing in thisannual report on Form 10-K. Thefinancia statementshavebeen preparedin
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and include
amountsbased on management'sbest estimatesand judgments. TheCompany maintainsasystemof internal
accounting controls and procedures intended to provide reasonabl e assurance that assets are safeguarded
and transactionsare properly recorded and accounted for in accordance with management's authori zation.

Deloitte& ToucheL L Phasbeenengagedtoaudit thefinancial statementsinaccordancewithauditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. They obtain an understanding of the
Company'saccounting policiesand controls, and conduct suchtestsandrel ated proceduresasthey consider
necessary to arrive at their opinion. The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee composed
of outside directors. The Audit Committee meets periodically with representatives of management and
Deloitte & Touche LLPto discussand review their activities with respect to internal accounting controls
and financial reporting and auditing.

Independent Auditors Report
To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Amphenol Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Amphenol Corporation and
subsidiariesasof December 31, 2000 and 1999, and therel ated consolidated statementsof income, changes
in shareholders' equity (deficit), and cash flowsfor each of the three yearsin the period ended December
31, 2000. These financia statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility isto express an opinion on thesefinancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, onatest basis, evidence supporting theamountsand discl osuresinthefinancial statements. An
audit al soincludesassessing theaccounting princi plesused and significant estimatesmade by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Amphenol Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the
resultsof their operationsand their cash flowsfor each of thethreeyearsin the period ended December 31,
2000 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Odidke 1 Teudde LLP

Hartford, Connecticut
January 16, 2001
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Consolidated Statement of Income
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Year Ended December 31,
2000 1999 1998

Net sales $1,359,702 $1,010,603 $918,877
Costs and expenses.

Cost of sales, excluding depreciation and amortization 886,385 663,978 601,930

Depreciation and amortization expense 29,448 27,673 23,553

Selling, general and administrative expense 186,052 145,852 131,966

Amortization of goodwill 13,394 12,371 11,701
Operating income 244,423 160,729 149,727
Interest expense (61,710) (79,297) (81,199)
Other expenses, net (9,495) (5,262) (4,545)
Income before income taxes and extraordinary item 173,218 76,170 63,983
Provision for income taxes (65,314) (31,875) (27,473)
Income before extraordinary item 107,904 44,295 36,510
Extraordinary item:

Loss on early extinguishment of debt, net of taxes (8,674)
Net income $ 107,904 $ 35621 $ 36,510
Net income per common share - Basic:

Income before extraordinary item $2.59 $1.23 $1.03

Extraordinary loss _ (24 -

Net income $2.59 _$99 $1.03

Average common shares outstanding 41,584,069 36,059,556 35,326,424
Net income per common share - Diluted:

Income before extraordinary item $2.52 $1.21 $1.02

Extraordinary loss (.24)

Net income $2.52 “$.97 $1.02

Average common shares outstanding 42,878,922 36,664,016 35,884,794

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
December 31,
2000 1999
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and short-term cash investments $ 24,585 $ 12,898
Accounts receivable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts of $3,044 and $2,232 170,222 111,711
Inventories:
Raw materials and supplies 37,191 28,022
Work in process 118,961 115,231
Finished goods 41,474 46,180
197,626 189,433
Prepaid expenses and other assets 20,237 21,137
Total current assets 412,670 335,179
Land and depreciable assets:
Land 11,053 10,582
Buildings 79,601 69,493
Machinery and eguipment 299,330 246,798
389,984 326,873
Less accumulated depreciation (228,999) (206,923)
160,985 119,950
Deferred debt issuance costs 8,030 10,267
Excess of cost over fair value of net assets acquired - net 411,182 360,999
Other assets 11,455 9,981
$1,004,322 $ 836,376
Liabilities & Shareholders Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 122,010 $ 71,495
Accrued interest 10,731 9,779
Accrued salaries, wages and employee benefits 32,585 14,604
Other accrued expenses 49,083 33,220
Current portion of long-term debt 28,130 16,829
Total current liabilities 242,539 145,927
Long-term debt 700,216 745,658
Deferred taxes and other liabilities 32,333 25,957
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Notes 2, 6 and 9)
Shareholders’ Equity (Deficit):
Class A Common Stock, $.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized;
41,686,887 and 41,232,440 shares outstanding at December 31, 2000
and 1999, respectively 42 41
Additional paid-in deficit (305,464) (318,661)
Accumulated earnings 358,386 250,482
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (23,730) (13,028)
Total shareholders equity (deficit) 29,234 (81,166)
$1,004,322 $ 836,376

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changesin Shareholders Equity
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Additional Accumulated Total
Paid-In Other Shareholders
Common Capital Comprehensive  Accumulated Comprehensive Equity
Stock (Deficit) Income Earnings Loss (Deficit)
BalanceDecember 31,1997  $35 $(511,599) $178,351 $ (9,912 $(343,125)
Comprehensive income:
Net income [ $36,510] 36,510 36,510
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax:
Trandation adjustments 2,704 2,704 2,704
Comprehensive income [$39,214]
Stock subscription proceeds 25 - 25
Deferred compensation 180 180
641,618 shares issued in connection
with acquisition 1 11,448 11,449
Balance December 31, 1998 36 (499,946) 214,861 (7,208) (292,257)
Comprehensive income;
Net income [$35621] 35,621 35,621
Other comprehensive loss,
net of tax:
Trandation adjustments (5,820 (5,820) (5,820)
Comprehensive income [$29,801]
Deferred compensation 180 - 180
Sale of 5,500,000 shares of
common stock 5 181,105 181,110
Balance December 31, 1999 41 (318,661) 250,482 (13,028) (81,166)
Comprehensive income:
Net income [$107,904] 107,904 107,904
Other comprehensive loss,
net of tax:
Tranglation adjustments (10,702) (10,702) (10,702)
Comprehensive income [$ 97,202
Stock options exercised, including -
tax benefit 2,501 2,501
Deferred compensation 180 180
279,414 shares issued in connection
with acquisitions 1 10,516 10,517
Balance December 31,2000 $42 $(305.464) $358.386 $(23.730) $ 29234

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
Net income $107,904 $ 35,621 $ 36,510
Adjustments for cash from operations:
Depreciation and amortization 42,842 40,044 35,254
Amortization of deferred debt issuance costs 2,237 2,733 2,749
Net extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt 8,674
Net change in:
Accountsreceivable (70,879) (27,793) (2,926)
Inventory (4,402) (9,795) (9,229)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,213 (2,856) (1,788)
Accounts payable 41,440 2,646 (257)
Accrued liabilities 26,257 12,792 (4,251)
Accrued interest 1,332 (2,262) (142)
Accrued pension and post employment benefits 2,052 1,113 (1,102)
Deferred taxes and other liabilities 6,886 2,887 57
Other (2,729) 291 (1,647)
Cash flow provided by operations 154,153 64,095 53,228
Cash flow from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment (53,105) (23,464) (26,340)
Investments in acquisitions (67,716) (12,274) (32,663)
Cash flow used by investing activities (120,821) (35,738) (59,003)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Net change in borrowings under revolving credit facilities (6,308) (14,328) 9,157
Decrease in borrowings under Bank Agreement (42,252) (80,500) (5,000)
Repurchase of Senior Subordinated Notes (105,480)
Net change in receivables sold 25,000
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,915
Sale of common stock 181,754
Cash flow provided by (used by) financing activities (21,645) (18,554) 4,157
Net change in cash and short-term cash investments 11,687 9,803 (1,618)
Cash and short-term cash investments balance, beginning of period 12,898 3,095 4,713
Cash and short-term cash investments balance, end of period $ 24,585 $ 12,898 $ 3,095
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 58,521 $ 78,091 $ 78,634
Income taxes paid, net of refunds 54,429 20,285 26,024

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Operations
Amphenol Corporation ("Amphenol” or the"Company") isin two business segments which consist of manufacturing and
selling interconnect products and assemblies, and manufacturing and selling cable products.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actua results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All intercompany
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Short-Term Cash | nvestments
Cash and short-term cash investments consist of cash and liquid investments with an original maturity of less than three
months. The carrying amount approximates fair value of those instruments.

I nventories
Inventoriesare stated at thelower of standard cost, which approximatesaverage cost, or market. Theprincipal components
of cost included in inventories are materials, direct labor and manufacturing overhead.

Depreciable Assets

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment are
provided on astraight-line basis over the respective asset lives determined on acomposite basis by asset group or on aspecific
item basis using the estimated useful lives of such assets which range from 3 to 12 years for machinery and equipment and
20to 40 yearsfor buildings. It isthe Company’s policy to periodically review fixed asset lives.

Deferred Debt | ssuance Costs
Deferred debt issuance costs are being amortized on the interest method over the term of the related debt and such
amortization is included in interest expense.

Excess of Cost Over Fair Value of Net Assets Acquired

The excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired (goodwill) is being amortized on the straight-line basis over
aperiod of 40 years. Accumulated amortization was $134,439 and $121,045 at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Management continually reassesses the appropriateness of both the carrying value and remaining life of goodwill. Such
reassessments are based on forecasting cash flows, on an undiscounted basis, and other factors. In the event an impairment
is indicated, the amount of the impairment would be based on estimated discounted cash flows.

Revenue Recognition
Sales and related cost of sales are recognized upon shipment of products.

Retirement Pension Plans

Costsfor retirement pension plansinclude current service costs and amortization of prior service costs over periods of up
to thirty years. It is the Company’s policy to fund current pension costs taking into consideration minimum funding
requirements and maximum tax deductible limitations. The expense of retiree medical benefit programsis recognized during
the employees service with the Company as well as amortization of a transition obligation recognized on adoption of the
accounting principle.
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Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for revenue and expenses which are recognized in different periods for income tax
and financial statement purposes. Deferred income taxes are not provided on undistributed earnings of foreign affiliated
companies which are considered to be permanently invested.

Research and Development
Research, development and engineering expenditures for the creation and application of new and improved products and
processes were $23,505, $18,467 and $17,669, for the years 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Environmental Obligations

The Company recognizes the potential cost for environmental remediation activities when assessments are made,
remedial efforts are probable and related amounts can be reasonably estimated; potential insurance reimbursements are not
recorded. The Company regularly assesses its environmental liabilities through reviews of contractual commitments, site
assessments, feasibility studies and formal remedial design and action plans.

Net Income per Common Share

Basicincome per common shareisbased on the net incomefor the period divided by the weighted average common shares
outstanding. Diluted income per common share assumes the exercise of outstanding, dilutive stock options using the treasury
stock method. In April 2000, the Company effected atwo-for-one split of its common stock; all share and per-share amounts
in the financial statements have been restated to reflect the split.

Derivative Financial I nstruments

Derivative financia instruments, which are periodically used by the Company in the management of itsinterest rate and
foreign currency exposures, are accounted for on an accrual basis. Income and expense are recorded in the same category as
that arising from the rel ated asset or liability. For example, amountsto be paid or received under interest rate swap agreements
are recognized as interest income or expense in the periods in which they accrue.

In June 1998 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133
(FAS 133), "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities." The statement requiresthat an entity recognize
all derivatives aseither assetsor liabilitiesin the Consolidated Balance Sheet and measure thoseinstruments at fair value. The
accounting for changesin thefair value of aderivative (that is, gains and losses) depends on the intended use of the derivative
and its resulting designation. The Company will adopt FAS 133, as amended by FAS 138, beginning January 1, 2001.
Adoption of thisnew accounting standard will resultinacumulative after-tax gain of $291 in accumul ated other comprehensive
income.

Note 2 - Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

December 31,
Interest Rate at

December 31, 2000 Maturity 2000 1999

Bank Agreement:
Term Loan 7.09% 2001-2006 $557,248 $599,500
Revolving Credit Facility 7.15% 2004 - 7,100
Senior Subordinated Notes 9.875% 2007 144,000 144,000
Notes payable to foreign banks and other debt ~ 1.0%-15.0% 2001-2004 27,098 11,887
728,346 762,487
Less current portion 28,130 16.829
Total long-term debt $700,216 $745,658

The Company has a bank loan agreement (Bank Agreement) which includes a Term Loan, encompassing a Tranche A
and B, and a $150,000 revolving credit facility. At December 31, 2000 the Tranche A had abalance of $272,748 and matures
over the period 2001 to 2004, and the Tranche B had a balance of $284,500 and matures over the period 2005 and 2006. The
revolving credit facility expiresin 2004; and availability under thefacility at December 31, 2000 was $143,890, after reduction
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of $6,110 for outstanding letters of credit.

At December 31, 2000, interest under the Bank Agreement generally accruesat .75%t0 1.50% over LIBOR. The Company
also pays certain annual agency and commitment fees. At December 31, 2000, the Company had interest rate protection in
the form of swap agreementsthat effectively fixed the Company's LIBOR interest rate on $450,000 of floating rate bank debt
at 5.76%. These agreements expire in 2002. While it is not the Company's intention to terminate the interest rate swap
agreements, thefair valueswere estimated by obtaining quotes from brokerswhich represented the amountsthat the Company
would receive or pay if the agreements were terminated. These fair values indicated that termination of the agreements at
December 31, 2000 and 1999 would have resulted in pretax gains of $448 and $3,543, respectively. Dueto the volatility of
interest rates, these estimated results may or may not be realized.

The Bank Agreement is secured by afirst priority pledge of 100% of the capital stock of the Company's direct domestic
subsidiaries and 65% of the capital stock of direct material foreign subsidiaries, as defined in the Bank Agreement. The Bank
Agreement also requires that the Company satisfy certain financial covenants including interest coverage and leverage ratio
tests, and includes limitations with respect to, among other things, (i) incurring debt, (ii) creating or incurring liens, (iii)
making other investments, (iv) acquiring or disposing of assets, (v) capital expenditures, and (vi) restricted payments,
including dividends on the Company's common stock.

The9 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notesdue 2007 aregeneral unsecured obligations of the Company. The Notesare subject
to redemption at the option of the Company, in whole or in part, beginning in 2002 at 104.938% and declining to 100% by
2005. In December 1999, the Company funded the redemption of $96,000 principal amount of Notes at a price of 109.875%
plus accrued interest. Such funding was from a portion of the proceeds received on issuance of 5.5 million shares of common
stock. The redemption resulted in an extraordinary loss for the early extinguishment of debt (consisting of a prepayment
premium and the write off of related deferred debt issuance costs) of $13,553, less tax benefits of $4,879.

Thefair value of the Company'slong-term debt i sestimated based on the quoted market pricesfor the sameor similar issues
or on the current rates offered to the Company for debt of the same remaining maturities. At December 31, 2000 and 1999,
based on market quotes for the same or similar securitiesit is estimated that the Company's 9 7/8% Subordinated Debentures
were trading at a premium of approximately 2% over book value. The book value of the Company's other long-term debt
approximates fair value.

The maturity of the Company's long-term debt over each of the next five years ending December 31, is asfollows:
2001 - $28,130; 2002 - $62,571; 2003 - $82,795; 2004 - $107,460; and 2005 - $98,582.

Note 3 - Income Taxes
The components of income before income taxes and extraordinary item and the provision for income taxes are as

follows:
Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
Income before taxes and extraordinary item:
United States $ 79,024 $18,508 $18,725
Foreign 94,194 57,662 45,258
$173,218 $76,170 $63,983
Current provision:
United States $ 45,799 $13,671 $10,002
Foreign 25,125 18,353 17,651
70,924 32,024 27,653
Deferred provision (benefit):
United States $ (4,095) $ (260) $ 745
Foreign (1,515) 111 (925)
(5,610) (149) 180
Total provision for income taxes $ 65314 $31,875 $27,473
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At December 31, 2000, the Company had $11,370 of foreign tax loss carryforwards, of which $1,691 expire at various
dates through 2003 and the balance can be carried forward indefinitely. A valuation alowance of $559 and $3,723 at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, has been recorded which relates primarily to foreign net operating loss
carryforwards. The net changein the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was areduction of $3,164 and $2,196 in 2000
and 1999, respectively. Inboth 2000 and 1999 the net changeinthevaluation allowancewasrel ated to theutilization of foreign
net operating loss carryforwards. Accrued income tax liabilities of $6,260 and $1,572 at December 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively, are included in other accrued expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Differences between the U.S. statutory federal tax rate and the Company's effective income tax rate are analyzed
below:
Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
U.S. statutory federal tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State and local taxes 1.6 1.7 2.1
Non-deductible purchase accounting differences 2.7 5.7 6.4
Foreign tax expense in excess of U.S. statutory rate .9 21 2.8
Valuation allowance utilized (1.8) (2.9) (.9)
Other (.7) 3 (2.5)
Effective tax rate 37.7% 41.9% 42.9%

The Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities, excluding a valuation allowance, were comprised of the following:

December 31,
2000 1999
Deferred tax assets:

Accrued liabilities and reserves $ 6,619 $ 765
Inventory reserves 7,722 4,001
Operating loss carryforwards 3,325 4,882
Tax credit carryforwards 612
Employee benefits 2,059 2,152

19725  $12412

Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation $ 5,768 $ 6,290
Prepaid pension costs 8,202 7,128

$13070  $13418

United Statesincome taxes have not been provided on undistributed earnings of international subsidiaries. The Company's
intention isto reinvest these earnings permanently or to repatriate the earnings when it istax effective to do so. Accordingly,
the Company believesthat any United Statestax on repatriated earningswoul d be substantially offset by U.S. foreign tax credits.
The Company is subject to periodic audits of itsvarioustax returns by government agencies; management does not believe that
amounts, if any, which may berequired to be paid by reason of such auditswill haveamaterial effect onthe Company'sfinancial
position or results of operations.

Note 4 - Shareholders Equity (Deficit)

In May 1997, the Company adopted the 1997 Option Plan, and in May 2000, adopted the 2000 Option Plan ("Plans"). The
Plans authorize the granting of stock options by acommittee of the Board of Directors. At December 31, 2000, the maximum
number of shares of common stock available for the granting of stock options under the Planswas 1,351,592. Options granted
under the Plans vest ratably over a period of five years and are exercisable over a period of ten years from the date of grant.
In addition, sharesissued in conjunction with the exercise of stock options are generally subject to Management Stockholder
Agreements which, among other things, places restrictions on the sale or transfer of such shares.

Stock option activity for 1998, 1999, and 2000 was as follows:
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Options Average Price
Options outstanding at December 31, 1997 2,356,852 $13.06
Options granted 480,920 25.43
Options cancelled (296,900) 25.68
Options outstanding at December 31, 1998 2,540,872 13.92
Options granted 482,800 19.24
Options cancelled (106,612) 14.99
Options outstanding at December 31, 1999 2,917,060 14.77
Options granted 1,129,500 49.40
Options exercised (192,986) 13.94
Options cancelled (98,152) 2351
Options outstanding at December 31, 2000 3,755,422 $25.00

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2000:

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

_Exercise Price Shares
$13.00 2,014,213
15.00-20.00 511,559
25.00-30.00 123,400
31.00-35.00 15,000
45.00-50.00 1,082,750
55.00-60.00 8,500

Average
—Price
$13.00
18.53
28.90
33.13
49.56
56.75

Remaining Average
JTerm _Shares —Price
6.38 1,171,240 $13.00
8.17 108,231 18.15
7.39 47,360 28.95
9.11
9.43
9.76

The Company applies APB Opinion 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related interpretations in
accounting for stock options. Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for the Plans. Had compensation
cost for stock options been determined based on the fair value of the option at date of grant consistent with the require-
ments of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” the Company's income before extraordinary item
and net income and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

Income before
extraordinary item

Income per share

before extraordinary item - Basic

Income per share

before extraordinary item - Diluted

Net income

Net income per share - Basic

Net income per share - Diluted

As reported
Pro forma

As reported
Pro forma

As reported
Pro forma

As reported
Pro forma

As reported
Pro forma

As reported
Pro forma

2000 1999 1998
$107,904 $44,295 $36,510
101,898 42,261 34,075
$2.59 $1.23 $1.03
245 117 .96
$2.52 $1.21 $1.02
2.38 115 .95
$107,904 $35,621 $36,510
101,898 33,587 34,075
$2.59 $.99 $1.03
2.45 .93 .96
$2.52 $.97 $1.02
2.38 .92 .95
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The fair value of each stock option has been estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following weighted-average assumptions:

2000 1999 1998
Risk free interest rate 5.1% 5.6% 5.1%
Expected life 4years 4 years 4years
Expected volatility 67.0% 40.0% 30.0%
Expected dividend yield 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

The weighted-average fair values of options granted during 2000, 1999 and 1998 were $27.04, $7.51 and $8.35,
respectively.

At December 31, 2000, KKR and its affiliates owned 50.1% of the Company's outstanding common stock.

Note 5 - Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit plan covering substantialy all U.S. employees. Plan
benefits are generally based on years of service and compensation. The plan is noncontributory, except for certain salaried
employees. Certain foreign subsidiaries have defined benefit plans covering their employees. Certain U.S. employees not
covered by the defined benefit plan are covered by defined contribution plans. Thefollowing isasummary of the Company's
defined benefit plans funded status as of the most recent actuaria valuations (December 31, 2000 and 1999).

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999
Accumulated Assets Accumulated Assets
Benefits Exceed Benefits Exceed
Exceed  Accumulated Exceed  Accumulated
Assets Benefits Assets Benefits
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 25,347 $187,585 $ 25,302 $193,634
Service cost 834 3,952 881 4,385
Interest cost 1,609 13,345 1,429 12,913
Plan participants' contributions 197 296
Actuarial (gain) loss 266 1,139 827 (8,410)
Foreign exchange (1,504) (2,125) (3,551) (159)
Benefits paid (939) (14,628) (914) (13,701)
Benefit obligation at end of year 25,613 189,465 23,974 188,958
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,326 237,221 222,219
Actua return on plan assets 44 (1,747) 29,849
Employer contribution 104 92
Plan participants' contributions 197 296
Foreign exchange 47 (2,854) (208)
Benefits paid (47) (14,628) (13,701)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1,380 218,189 = 238,547
Funded status (24,233) 28,724 (23,974) 49,589
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss 2,300 (5,585) 3,419 (29,592)
Unrecognized prior service cost 663 7,702 8,983
Unrecognized transition obligation net 82 (1,817) 124 (2,276)
(Accrued) prepaid benefit cost $(21,188) $ 29,024 $(20,431) $ 26,704
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Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998

Components of net pension cost:
Service cost $ 4,786 $ 5,266 $ 4,465
Interest cost 14,954 14,342 14,142
Expected return on plan assets (21,167) (19,110) (18,038)
Net amortization of actuarial losses 1,101 1,376 983
Net pension cost (income) $ (326) $ 1874 $ 1552

The weighted-average discount rate and rate of increase in future compensation levels used in determining actuarial
present val ue of the projected benefit obligation was 7.5% (7.5% in 1999 and 7.0% in 1998) and 3.5% (3.5%in 1999 and 3.0%
in 1998), respectively. The expected long-term rate of return on assetswas 10.5%. Plan assets consist primarily of U.S. equity
and debt securities. The Company has aso adopted an unfunded Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan ("SERP") which
providesfor the payment of theportion of annual pension which cannot be paid from theretirement plan asaresult of regulatory
limitations on average compensation for purposesof the benefit computation. Thelargest non-U.S. pension plan, inaccordance
withlocal custom, isunfunded and had an accumul ated benefit obligation of approximately $19,253 and $19,277 at December
31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Such obligation is included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the tables above.

The Company maintains self insurance programs for that portion of its health care and workers compensation costs not
covered by insurance. The Company aso provides certain health care and life insurance benefits to certain eligible retirees
through postretirement benefit programs. The Company's share of the cost of such plans for most participants is fixed, and
any increasein the cost of such planswill be the responsibility of the retirees. The Company funds the benefit costs for such
plans on a pay-as-you-go basis. Since the Company's obligation for postretirement medical plans is fixed and since the
accumul ated postretirement benefit obligation ("APBO™) and the net postretirement benefit expense arenot material inrelation
to the Company's financial condition or results of operations, management believes any change in medical costs from that
estimated will not have a significant impact on the Company. The discount rate used in determining the APBO at December
31, 2000 and 1999 was 7.5%.

Summary information on the Company's postretirement medical plans as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 is as
follows:

December 31,
2000 1999

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $12,480 $ 12,665
Service cost 61 68
Interest cost 819 901
Paid benefits and expenses (2,332) (2,093)
Actuarial (gain) loss (193) 939
Benefit obligation at end of year $10,835 $12,480
Funded status $(10,835) $(12,480)
Unrecognized net actuarial 10ss 7,973 8,897
Unrecognized transition obligation 745 807
Accrued benefit cost $ (2,117) $ (2,776)
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Year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998

Components of net postretirement benefit cost:
Service cost $ 61 $ 68 $ 72
Interest cost 819 901 935
Amortization of transition obligation 62 62 62
Net amortization of actuarial losses 731 1,107 961
Net postretirement benefit cost $ 1673 $ 2,138 $ 2,030

Note 6 - Leases

At December 31, 2000, the Company was committed under operating leases which expire at various dates through
2008. Total rent expense under operating leases for the years 2000, 1999, and 1998 was $17,429, $15,895 and $13,927
respectively.

Minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

2001 $13,597
2002 10,587
2003 8,532
2004 4,409
2005 3,285
Beyond 2005 3,713

Total minimum obligation $44,123

Note 7 - Reportable Business Segments and | nternational Operations

The Company has two reportable business segments: interconnect products and assemblies and cable products. The
interconnect products and assemblies segment produces connectors and connector assemblies primarily for the communica-
tions, aerospace, industrial and automotive markets. The cable products segment produces coaxia and flat ribbon cable and
related products primarily for communication markets, including cable television. The accounting policies of the segments
arethe same asthosefor the Company asawholeand are described in Note 1 herein. The Company eval uatesthe performance
of business units on, among other things, profit or loss from operations before interest expense, goodwill and other intangible
amortization expense, headquarters expense alocations, income taxes and nonrecurring gains and losses. The Company's
reportable segments are an aggregation of business units that have similar production processes and products.

I nterconnect products Cable
and assemblies products Total

2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
Net Sales
- externa $1,009,162 $769,967 $718,109 $350,540 $240,636 $200,768$1,359,702 $1,010,603 $918,877
- intersegment 71 569 358 16,385 9417 7,189 16,456 9,986 7,547
Depreciation and
amortization 24,773 21,953 18,235 3,706 3,446 3,039 28,479 25,399 21,274
Segment operating
income 194,688 135,721 135,739 75943 47,585 31,880 270,631 183,306 167,619
Segment assets 435,279 347,844 311,892 73,081 53554 55119 508,360 401,398 367,011
Additions to property,

plant and equipment 38,109 21,321 22483 14,771 2032 3834 52,880 23,353 26,317
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Reconciliation of segment operating income to consolidated income before taxes and extraordinary item:

2000 1999 1998
Segment operating income $270,631 $183,306 $167,619
Amortization of goodwill (13,394) (12,371) (11,701)
Interest expense (61,710) (79,297) (81,199)
Headquarters' expense and other net expenses (22,309) (15,468) (10,736)
Consolidated income before taxes
and extraordinary item $173,218 $ 76,170 $ 63,983
Reconciliation of segment assets to consolidated total assets:
2000 1999 1998
Segment assets $ 508,360 $401,398 $367,011
Goodwill 411,182 360,999 360,265
Other unallocated assets 84,780 73,979 80,125
Consolidated total assets $1,004,322 $836,376 $807,401
Geographic information:
Land and
Net Sales depreciable assets
2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
United States $ 690,743 $ 519459  $ 499,891 $ 77,245 $ 65,536 $ 70,072
International 668,959 491,144 418,986 83,740 54,414 56,707
Total $1,359,702  $1,010,603 $918,877 $160,985 $119,950 $126,779

Revenues by geographic area are based on origin of shipment except that international salesinclude international coaxial
cable sales, which are primarily export sales.

Note 8 - Other Expenses, net
Other income (expense) is comprised as follows:
Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
Foreign currency transaction gains $ 3,298 $ 499 $ 1,445
Program fees on sale of accounts receivable (5,527) (3,851) (4,121)
Minority interests (5,415) (2,220) (849)
Agency and commitment fees (670) (701) (705)
Other 1,181 1,011 (315

$(9,495) $(5,262) $(4,545)

Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencies

In the course of pursuing its normal business activities, the Company isinvolved in variouslegal proceedingsand claims.
Management does not expect that amounts, if any, which may be required to be paid by reason of such proceedings or claims
will have a material effect on the Company’s financia position or results of operations.

Subsequent to the acquisition of Amphenol from Allied Signal Corporation ("Allied”, subsequently merged with
Honeywell International Inc.) in 1987, Amphenol and Allied have been named jointly and severally liable as potentially
responsible partiesin relation to severa environmental cleanup sites. Amphenol and Allied have jointly consented to perform
certain investigations and remedial and monitoring activities at two sites and they have been jointly ordered to perform work
at another site. The responsihility for costsincurred relating to these sitesis apportioned between Amphenol and Allied based
on an agreement entered into in connection with the acquisition. For sites covered by this agreement, to the extent that
conditions or circumstances occurred or existed at the time of or prior to the acquisition, Allied is currently obligated to pay
80% of the costs up to $30,000 and 100% of the costs in excess of $30,000. At December 31, 2000, approximately $21,500
of total costs have been incurred applicable to this agreement. Management does not believe that the costs associated with
resolution of these or any other environmental matterswill haveamaterial adverse effect on the Company'sfinancial condition
or results of operations.
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A subsidiary of the Company has an agreement with afinancial institution whereby the subsidiary can sell an undivided
interest of up to $85,000in adesignated pool of qualified accountsreceivable. The agreement expiresin May 2004 with respect
to $60,000 of accountsreceivable and expiresin June 2001 with respect to an additional $25,000 of accountsreceivable. Under
the terms of the agreement, new receivables are added to the pool as collections reduce previously sold accounts receivable.
The aggregate value of receivables transferred to the pool for the year 2000, 1999 and 1998 were $833,653, $646,675, and
$631,780, respectively. At December 31, 2000, and 1999, respectively, $43,124 and $24,301 of accounts receivable were
transferred to the subsidiary, but not purchased by thefinancial institution and arethereforeincluded in the accountsreceivable
bal ancein theaccompanying Consolidated Bal ance Sheet. Dueto the short-term nature of the accountsreceivable, thefair value
approximates the carrying value. The Company services, administers and collects the receivables on behalf of the purchaser.
Program fees payable to the purchaser under this agreement are equivalent to rates afforded high quality commercial paper
issuers plus certain administrative expenses and are included in other expenses, net, in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Income. The agreement contains certain covenants and provides for various events of termination. In certain
circumstances the Company is contingently liable for the collection of the receivables sold; management believes that its
allowance for doubtful accounts is adequate to absorb the expense of any such liability. At December 31, 2000 and 1999,
approximately $85,000 and $60,000, respectively in receivables were sold under the agreement and are therefore not reflected
in the accounts receivable balance in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Note 10 - Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31 June30 September 30  December 31

2000
Net sales $300,049 $335,510 $354,694 $369,449
Gross profit, including depreciation 96,034 108,745 116,158 123,430
Net income 20,264 26,210 28,834 32,596
Net income per share - Basic 49 .63 .69 .78
Net income per share - Diluted 48 .61 .67 .76
Stock price - High 52.13 66.50 70.38 68.25
- Low 30.31 43.19 48.38 32.00

1999
Net sales $237,164 $247,438 $256,857 $269,144
Gross profit, including depreciation 73,323 78,509 81,804 86,448
Income before extraordinary items 8,239 10,463 11,586 14,007
Income per share before extraordinary item - Basic .23 .29 .32 .38
Income per share before extraordinary item - Diluted .23 .29 .32 37
Net income 8,239 10,463 11,586 5,333
Net income per share - Basic .23 .29 .32 14
Net income per share - Diluted .23 .29 .32 14
Stock price - High 19.25 20.19 28.31 35.75
- Low 14.72 17.25 19.66 22.88

1998
Net sales $228,541 $227,942 $229,018 $233,376
Gross profit, including depreciation 74,397 74,621 72,813 72,892
Net income 9,673 10,355 8,212 8,270
Net income per share - Basic .28 .30 .23 .23
Net income per share - Diluted 27 .29 .23 .23
Stock price - High 32.00 30.81 22.06 17.53
- Low 26.63 19.50 14.91 13.75
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Item 9. Changesin and Disagreementswith Independent Accountantson Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

None.
PART III
Item 10. Directorsand Executive Officers of the Registrant

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the information required by Item 10 with respect to the
Directorsof the Registrant isincorporated by referencefrom the Company'sdefinitive proxy statement whichis
expected to befiled pursuant to Regul ation 14A within 120 daysfollowing theend of thefiscal year covered by
thisreport.

Theinformation required by Item 10 with respect to the Executive Officers of the Registrant has been
includedinPart | of thisForm 10-K inrelianceon I nstruction G(3) of Form 10-K and I nstruction 3to Item 401(b)
of Regulation S-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the information required in Item 11 is incorporated by
referencefromthe Company'sdefinitiveproxy statement whichisexpectedto befiled pursuant to Regul ation 14A
within 120 daysfollowing the end of thefiscal year covered by thisreport.

I[tem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownersand M anagement

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the information required in Item 12 is incorporated by
referencefromthe Company'sdefinitiveproxy statement whichisexpectedto befiled pursuant to Regul ation 14A
within 120 daysfollowing the end of thefiscal year covered by thisreport.

Item 13. Certain Relationshipsand Related Transactions
Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the information required in Item 13 is incorporated by

referencefromthe Company'sdefinitiveproxy statement whichisexpected to befiled pursuant to Regul ation 14A
within 120 daysfollowing the end of the fiscal year covered by thisreport.
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PART IV

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reportson Form 8-K

(a)(1) Consolidated Financial Statements Page
Report of Management 32
Independent Auditors Report 32
Consolidated Statement of Income-

Y ears Ended December 31, 2000, December 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998 33
Consolidated Balance Sheet -

December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 34
Consolidated Statement of Changesin Shareholders Equity -

Y ears Ended December 31, 2000, December 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998 35
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow -

Y ears Ended December 31, 2000, December 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998 36
Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements 37

(@)(2) Financial Statement Schedulesfor the Three Y ears Ended December 31, 2000

All financia statement schedul esareomitted becausethey arenot applicableor required, or becausetherequired
informationisincluded inthe consolidated financial statementsor notesthereto.

48



AMPHENOL CORPORATION 2000 ANNUAL REPORT

Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant hasduly causedthisreport to besigned onitsbehalf by theundersigned, thereunto duly authorized
in the Town of Wallingford, State of Connecticut on the 30th day of March 2001.

AMPHENOL CORPORATION

hatec b .

Martin H. Loeffler ~
Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, thisreport has been signed below
by thefollowing persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and as of the date indicated below.

Signature Title Date
/9 MartinH. Loeffler Chairman, Chief Executive Officer March 30, 2001
MartinH. Loeffler and President

(Principal ExecutiveOfficer)

/s Edward G. Jepsen Chief Financia Officer March 30, 2001
Edward G. Jepsen (Principal Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ Andrew M. Clarkson Director March 30, 2001
/s/ G. Robert Durham Director March 30, 2001
/s Henry R. Kravis Director March 30, 2001
/s’Andrew E. Lietz Director March 30, 2001
/s/ Marc S. Lipschultz Director March 30, 2001
/s Michael W. Michelson Director March 30, 2001
/s/Scott Nuttall Director March 30, 2001
/sl George R. Roberts Director March 30, 2001
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Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Net sales by business segment:
Interconnect products
and assemblies $1,009,162 $ 769,967 $718,109 $679,887 $585,033
Cable products 350,540 240,636 200,768 204,461 191,188
$1,359,702 $1,010,603 $918,877 $884,348 $776,221
Net sales by geographic area: - - - - -
United States $ 690,743 $ 519,459 $499,891 $462,349 $397,023
International 668,959 491,144 418,986 421,999 379,198
$1,359,702 $1,010,603 $918,877 $884,348 $776,221
Earnings before interest, taxes
and depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) $293,682 $205,609 $192,090 $188,471 $168,180
Net income before extraordinary item 107,904 44,295 36,510 51,264 67,578
Net income 107,904 35,621 36,510 26,717 67,578
Net income per common share before
extraordinary item 2.59 1.23 1.03 .92 72
Net income per common share 2.59 .99 1.03 .48 .72
Backlog 365,002 235,321 221,542 209,220 207,357
Working capital plus fixed
asset turnover 4.4X 3.2X 3.3X 3.6X 3.4X
Days sales outstanding in
accounts receivable 64 59 57 53 55
Inventory turnover 4.6X 3.7X 3.5X 3.7X 3.5X
Fixed asset turnover 9.7X 8.2X 7.8X 8.3X 7.9X
Average employees 10,320 7,826 7,520 6,558 5,969
Year end shares outstanding 41,686,887 41,232,440 35,724,656 35,065,608 89,440,574
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Phone: 44-1799-542-836

TFC South America SA.
Tucuman 540- Suite 28 "C" (1049)
Buenos Aires, Argentina
Phone: 54-11-4325-3471

U-JIN Cable South Korea

167-4 Nae Pan-Ri, Dong-Meon

Y eon Ki-Kun, Chung Nam-Do 339-860
South Korea

Phone: 82-41-864-0858

|
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

World Headquarters

358 Hall Avenue

Post Office Box 5030

Wallingford, CT 06492

(203) 265-8900

web site: http://mwww.amphenol .com

Stock Listing
New York Sock Exchange
Symbol: APH
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Registrar and Transfer Agent for
Common Stock

State Street Bank andTrust Company
C/O EquiServe Limited Partnership
P.O. Box 8200 Boston MA 02266-8200
Shareholder Inquiries 1-800-426-5523
WWW.equiserve.com

Annual Meeting
See Proxy material for time
and location.



